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ALBANY WAVE ENERGY PROJECT — CARNEGIE CLEAN ENERGY — TENDER PROCESS 
237. Hon MICHAEL MISCHIN to the Minister for Regional Development: 
I refer to the minister’s advice that apart from Carnegie Clean Energy, none of the other three tenders for the 
Albany wave energy project that met the tender requirements were up to the standard of Carnegie and are 
unsuitable to take over the project now that Carnegie has failed. 
(1) Did the minister or anyone in her office contribute to the drafting of the tender criteria or the settling of 

the final version; and, if so, what was that contribution? 
(2) In precisely what respects was Carnegie’s application superior to the other three competing applicants 

that met the tender requirements? 
(3) In precisely what respects were the other three competing applicants that met the tender requirements 

inferior to Carnegie’s application? 
(4) Were the unsuccessful applicants advised of the precise reasons that their applications were unsuccessful 

and the respects in which their applications were inferior to Carnegie’s application or Carnegie’s 
application was superior to their applications? 

(5) If yes to (4), consistent with the McGowan–Wyatt Labor government professions of transparency, 
openness and accountability, will the minister table the advice; and, if not, why not? 

Hon ALANNAH MacTIERNAN replied: 
I thank the member for the question. 
(1) No. 
(2) Following a detailed review of the proposals, the multi-agency evaluation panel agreed that the 

submission from Carnegie Clean Energy was substantially stronger than the other three proposals across 
all criteria, being corporate focus and resources, financial backing, technical knowledge and capability, 
common-user infrastructure proposal, and commitment to maximise services in Albany. 

(3) As the member would well and truly understand, details of unsuccessful proposals are not disclosed. 
(4) The department offered each of the unsuccessful applicants the opportunity to receive feedback on their 

proposals. Of the four unsuccessful applicants, two applicants accepted this opportunity and received 
a full verbal briefing from the department. 

(5) Each of these applicants were briefed verbally by the department, and as such there is no advice to table. 
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